City of Seattle Request for Proposal # RFP-FFD-2856R
Addendum 

Updated on June 15, 2011

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #RFP FFD 2856R, titled Class 6, 7, 8 Truck Chassis released on 5/27/2011.  The due date and time for responses is changed to 6/28/11 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	6/6/11
	6/7/2011
	General Question – Can we extend the date for when the RFP is due?
	Yes- We will be extending the RFP Due date to June 28, 2011 2:00 PM

	

	2
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	General Question – If we want to provide any special brochures, do we need to provide 7 copies? Can we provide brochures on CD’s to conserve paper? 
	We require 7 copies of the complete bid proposals, but for special brochures, please provide at least 2 hard copies and attach them to the original packets.
	

	3
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	General Question – Are all trucks using B-20 Fuel?


	At this point a small test fleet of Parks vehicles are using B20, we may go back to it in the future.
	

	4
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	4.4 Is Davco expectable for the primary filter?
	See Specification, Section 1.2
	

	5
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	4.4 Is Racor being requested for both the primary and secondary filters? Or just the primary?
	Just the primary filter/water separator/heater, shall be Racor
	

	6
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 1.11 Should this section be an option? 
	No
	

	7
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 3.3 Why does the frame reinforcement have to extend towards the end of the frame?
	Because generally when we are asking for frame reinforcement we are building a dump bed on the truck and want the extra strength all the way to the end of the frame.
	

	8
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 6.1.2 Is the Diagram you are referring to the Auxiliary Battery Diagram? 
	Yes it is embedded in the Specifications in Section 17.2
	

	9
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 6.1.6 Is the requirement for extending with frame for all trucks?
	Yes
	

	10
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 11.13 - Is the requirement for Transmission Temperature Gauge for automatic or manual?
	Automatic
	See Specification, page 9, replace Section 11.13 with the following

11.13 Heavy duty truck dash board, gauges and controls are required.  Automotive style instrument clusters are not preferred.  Describe (or supply picture/drawing) of dash configuration.  The following minimum complement of heavy duty, dash mounted instruments are required.  

Oil pressure gage and low oil pressure warning light

Coolant temperature gauge, with overheat warning light

Air pressure gage and low air warning buzzer

Brake application pressure gage

Fuel quantity Gauge

Voltmeter

Air cleaner restriction indicator

Automatic Transmission Temperature Gauge

Tachometer

Speedometer

Engine hour meter

	11
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 13.5 Are all optional color samples required? 
	No, just state cost in option section
	See Specification, page 10, Section 13.5 replace with the following:

13.5  Preferred alternate colors are Dupont yellow N0804 and green N0105.  State the availability of these colors with the proposal.  Any price change for alternate paint colors are to be noted in the Options Section.

	12
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 14.0 Can you give approximate weights for the GVW to show that it does not exceed 26,000lbs for certification? I have a truck with a GVW of 25,950lbs. Is this acceptable?
	Yes
	See Specification, page 10, Section 14.1, replace with the following:

14.1  25,900-26,000 lbs GVW chassis is to be provided.  State GVW offered

	13
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 15.1-15.2 Is the Cab Axle or WB more important?
	15.1 and 15.2 both read approximately
	

	14
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 16.1 - Can the spec be changed from 280 horsepower back to 260 horsepower as it was in the original spec?
	Change
	See Specification, page 11, Section 16.1, replace with the following:

Section 16.1 Minimum engine ratings will be 260 horsepower and 660 lb ft of torque.  Optional horsepower and torque offerings are to be listed in the options section.  Describe engine provided including make, model, displacement, cylinders, horsepower (net) and (peak), torque provided (net) and (peak).

	15
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	16.2 should this say dual stage?
	No remove dual stage
	See Specification, page 11, Section 16.2, replace with the following:

16.2 Factory provided, intake air cleaner with a dash mounted restriction indicator is preferred.  Describe system offered including make and model.

	16
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 16.4 Is the “push button” control considered equal to the “T-Bar” shift control? 
	Yes
	

	17
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 16.14 Do you want wheel standardization for wheel size?
	Yes
	See Specification, page 12, Section 16.14, replace with the following:

Section 16.14 Hub piloted, steel disc, 10 hole, 22.5” x 8.25” minimum wheels

	18
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 3 – Heading stated Class 7 -34,000 GVWR, did you mean 35,000lb GVWR?
	Yes
	See Specification, page 13, Heading – replace with the following:

SECTION 3 – CLASS 7 – 35,000 GVWR



	19
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 21.1 Why did you lower the torque in the engine?
	Change
	See Specification, page 14, Section 21.1, replace with the following:

Section 21.1  Minimum engine ratings will be 280 horsepower and 660 lb ft of torque.  Optional horsepower and torque offerings are to be listed in the options section.  Describe engine provided including make, model, displacement, cylinders, horsepower (net) and (peak), torque provided (net) and (peak).

	20
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	21.14 Do you want wheel size standardization?
	yes
	See Specification, page 14, Section 21.14 replace with the following:

Section 21.14  Hub piloted, steel disc, 10 hole, 22.5” x 8.25” minimum wheels

	21
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 26.2 – Can the spec be changed from 280 horsepower back to 260 horsepower as it was in the original spec?  Why didn’t you ask for higher torque in this section? 
	Change
	See Specification, page 19, Section 26.2, replace with the following:

Section 26.2  Minimum engine ratings will be 280 horsepower and 660 lb ft of torque.  Optional horsepower and torque offerings are to be listed in the options section.  Describe engine provided including make, model, displacement, cylinders, horsepower (net) and (peak), torque provided (net) and (peak).

	22
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 26.13- Is there a specific length you want for the hybrid battery cables?
	12 ft minimum preferred
	See Specification, page 19, Section 26.13 add the following:

A 12 ft minimum hybrid battery cable length is preferred. 

	23
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 34.10 – You ask for any factory or component manufacturer’s diagnostic software and cabling available, should this be asked as an option instead? 
	This is in the option section
	

	24
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 43.4 – For Cab chassis overall length, is 350 inches correct?
	No
	See Specification, page 31, Section 43.4, replace with the following:

Section 43.4  Cab chassis overall length should be approximately 320 inches.  State OAL offered.

	25
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 44.1- Why did you raise the horsepower and torque requirement for the engine?
	The needs of the City of Seattle dictated such.
	

	26
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 45.6 – Do you have a specific height requirement for the 5th wheel? 
	Yes 
	See Specification, page 33, Section 45.6, add the following:

The fifth wheel height is to be approximately 50”.

	27
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 50.2 – Do you want the warranty to include “after treatment devices?” 
	Yes
	See Specification, page 37, Section 50.2, add the following:

After treatment devices shall be included in the warranty.

	28
	6/6/11
	6/15/11
	Section 51.4 – What kind of filters do you want?
	One spare filter set shall be supplied with the first completed unit for each model and each year.  The set shall consist of all filter elements required for all filters installed.  Each filter is to be labeled with type and part number for traceability.
	

	29

	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Section 11.12 We would like to offer the Peterbilt Ulta-ride seat. It will have hi-back, air suspension, retractable seat belts, left and right arm rests on the driver, left  arm rest on the passenger with the right  arm rest on the door sill (not enough space between the seat and the door for an arm rest), adjustable seat back and lumbar support. These features meet the spec, but don’t have the patented “BackCycler” of the National Premium 2000. Naturally, I would like to offer a factory seat rather than incur the cost of an aftermarket seat. If we meet the spec’s as published with our factory seat, will that be satisfactory, or do we need to offer a seat with additional specs? 


	See Specification, page 1, Section  1.2
	

	30
	6/8/11


	6/15/11
	We would like to offer the Peterbilt Air Trac suspension for Section 7 Tractor. The City has these suspensions in use and have been trouble free. This is a trailing arm type suspension using air bags with tapered leaf springs and longitudinal radius rods which carry longitudinal (fore-aft) loads instead of the springs. The suspension has a steel air bag mounting paddle bracket rather than aluminum. Suspension is supplied with leveling valve and dump valve. This suspension is a 4 air bag, 4 sets of springs and 4 tracking rods. We would like this  to be accepted in section 44.13 


	This should qualify for equivalent air suspension.
	

	31

	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	The Global requirements were generally written for a conventional cab. We will be offering a Cab over for Section 6 and it fails to meet Global requirements in a number of areas. Should I ask for exception now or list my exceptions with the bid?

a) Fuel tank will be behind the cab rather than under the cab door

b) 11.3 Cab will be steel rather than aluminum

c) 11.4 Cab suspension  is not available from any manufacturer

d) 37.3 Exhaust will be back of cab rather than under passenger’s door. 

There may be other areas that cab-overs don’t meet Global requirements. How should I note those
	a) See Specification, page 28, Section 37.25

b) See Specification, page 1, Section 1.2

c) See Specification, page 1, Section 1.2

d) See Specification, page 1, Section 1.2, State configuration provided.
Please list any exceptions in your RFP
	

	32
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	50.4 Bid calls out for pick up and delivery from Charles St for warranty work. As we’ve been thru this over the years, this is a challenge for Haller Lake as they may have a “dead” unit under warranty that needs to be moved to Western Peterbilt for warranty work. Some of the units (particularly the Pete 320 with sewer cleaners) are a challenge to tow and it might make sense for the dealer to be responsible for that. Would it make sense to have Charles St and Haller Lake be pick up and delivery points.(maybe even SSC) 


	Change
	See Specification, page 37, Section 50.4, add the following:

Warrantee pick up and delivery locations shall be Charles Street shop, 805 S Charles St, Seattle, WA, Haller Lake Shop 12600 Stone Ave N, Seattle, WA 98133, and South Service Center 255 S Spokane St, Seattle, WA 98134

	33
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Sub Section 4.0 - RACOR is generally known for producing fuel/water separators (what this specification defines as a “primary” fuel filter) and not generally known for producing what this specification defines as a “secondary” fuel filter. Consequently, is a FLEETGUARD “secondary” fuel filter considered a Senior Automotive Engineer approved equivalent for the “secondary” fuel filter?
	See answer to #5 above
	

	34
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Sub Section 6.0 - Because battery jumper terminals are not generally mounted to the sheet metal of the cab, but are instead usually mounted to the battery  box or at some other chassis location, did you really intend to ask that  battery jumper terminals be “mounted to the exterior of the cab”?
	Changed
	See Specification, Page 5, Section 6.1.1, replace with the following:

Section 6.1.1  Provide a Cole Hersee or factory equivalent, battery jumper terminals, connected to the chassis battery system, and mounted to the exterior of the cab, battery box, or chassis in a location mutually agreed upon between the factory and the FAS Engineer.

	35
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Sub Section 11.0 - Bostrom is currently in the process of phasing out the „Liberty 1‟ line and replacing it with new and improved next generation products (“Patriot‟ HP and „Pro Ride‟ 915). At some point in the near future the 

“Liberty 1‟ will no longer be produced. Are next generation Bostrom  ‘Patriot’ HP and „Pro Ride‟ 915 high back air suspension driver  and passenger seats with retractable seat belts, left and right arm rests,  adjustable seat backs and lumbar support considered equivalent to the near extinct ‘Liberty 1?’
	Yes
	

	  36
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Sub Section 14 - Because any truck meeting the base specifications set forth in Section 2 

for frame, wheelbase, brakes, front axle, front suspension, rear axle, 

rear suspension, etc. will meet or exceed a 26,000 lbs GVWR, can 

ITEM 14.1 be amended to specify that “a 25,950 lbs GVW rating 

to a 26,000 lbs GVW rating be provided” or that “the GVW rating 

must not exceed 26,000 lbs”?
	See answer to #12 above
	

	37
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Subsection 21.0 - Considering the items noted in the reference preceding this question,  can the horsepower and torque requirements per ITEM 21.1 be changed to  one of the following: 

A. 260 horsepower and 600 lb-ft torque? 

B. 280 horsepower and 860 lb-ft torque? 


	See answer to #19 above
	

	38
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Item 16.2 – Did you intend to specify a dual stage air cleaner? 
	See answer to #15 above
	

	39
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Item 17.3, 22.3, 31.2, 45.3 Is Leese-Neville also considered a preferred manufacturer?  Are there elements of the Delco Remy 28SI alternator that make it more desirable than other alternators? If so, what are these elements?
	See Specification, page 1, Section 1.2, they are our standard and include an “R” terminal.
	

	40
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Considering the items noted in the reference preceding this question and discussion during the pre-proposal conference held at 10:00AM on 06/06/2011, can the horsepower and torque requirements per ITEM 26.2 

be changed to one of the following: 

A. 260 horsepower and 600 lb-ft torque? 

B. 260 horsepower and 660 lb-ft torque? 


	See answer to #21 above
	

	41
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Item 43.4 - To better reflect a tractor application, can ITEM 43.4 be amended to specify an OAL of approximately 320 inches?
	See answer to #24 above
	

	42
	6/8/11
	6/15/11
	Item 24.6C and 33.7D - Are you asking for an electric trailer brake controller for electric 

trailer brakes or a „Johnson Bar‟ type hand control for air 

trailer brakes?
	A hand brake controller for air brakes.
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